Re: Miami - 3/26/2022 Robinson, Kimberly TOUR ONLY - APRROVAL
NEEDED

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 04/03/202210:23

Hello,

Please change her tour time to 10:30am

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 12:39:07 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Miami - 3/26/2022 Robinson, Kimberly TOUR ONLY - APRROVAL NEEDED
Hello,

Tour booked.

Tour ID : 508412
Tour date : 03/26/2022 @ 11am

Newport Beach Miami.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 12:05:13 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Miami - 3/26/2022 Robinson, Kimberly TOUR ONLY - APRROVAL NEEDED

Ellie,

Please see if you can get approval for this tour. She was approved last
year but never traveled.

Thanks
Michele


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

